
Kent County Public Library Board of Trustees 

Minutes of the November 25, 2024 Meeting 

Present: Jay Silcox, President; John Murphy, Vice President; Amy Sine, Treasurer; Erin 
Counihan, Secretary; Melissa Walters, Trustee; Robert Bell, Executive Director; Chris 
Walmsley, Executive Secretary; Anya McCaig, Staff Member 

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 pm. 

The agenda for the meeting was reviewed.  No changes were made. 

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed.  Ms. Counihan moved to approve the 
minutes.  Ms. Sine seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously. 

Public Comment 

No members of the public were present. 

Officer Reports 

Treasurer 

Ms. Sine reported that the balance of the Peoples Bank account was $219,109.14, and the 
PNC Money Market was $31,244.69, and the PNC Checking account was $83,122.22. 

Secretary 

Ms. Counihan informed the trustees that a thank you note had been sent to the Friends of 
the Kent County Public Library for their support. 

Friends of the Kent County Public Library 

Mr. Bell reported that he, Mr. Silcox, and Ms. Durso had attended the Friends of the Kent 
County Public Library annual meeting, and that the library had been given an additional 
$5,000 from the Friends. 

Finance Committee 

Ms. Sine reported that the Finance Committee had reviewed potential new service hours 
and an increase for the proposed Information Services Clerk from part-time to full-time.  
Mr. Bell presented a proposal for increased service hours, which would not lead to 
increased costs for wages or salaries.  Mr. Bell stated that the Chestertown location would 
open at 9:30 am instead of 10:00 am, and remain open until 7:00 pm on Wednesdays, and 
5:00 pm on Fridays.  Mr. Bell noted that the schedules for the branches would remain 
unchanged, but that Rock Hall had requested more days open during the week.  



Mr. Bell shared that the arrangement of the Rock Hall branch was going to be reviewed to 
see if there was a better arrangement for the existing furniture. 

Ms. Sine noted that the current branch hours prevented working adults from being able to 
use their services. 

Mr. Silcox asked Mr. Bell for clarification of the increase in service hours and not having an 
increase in wage expenses.  Mr. Bell stated that there should not be an increase in the 
amount of time that staff are working to cover the increase in hours. 

Senior Team Hours Reduction 

Mr. Bell noted that the previous director had increased the hours for senior team from 37.5 
per week to 40, and that he would like to reduce the hours of senior team back to 37.5 to 
bring them in line with all other staff.  Mr. Bell noted that this change, if implemented on 
January 1, would lead to a savings of $12,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year.  Mr. Bell 
stated that senior team members were in agreement with the change, but that Mr. 
Walmsley had requested to remain at his current compensation.   Mr. Silcox stated that 
this would be discussed further in closed session. 

Mr. Bell stated that the Information Services Clerk position could be increased to full-time 
from part-time and that salaries and wages would be underspent for fiscal year 2025 by 
$28,000.  Mr. Walmsley stated that with the two changes, salaries and wages would be 
underspent by $40,000 total. The trustees discussed salaries and wages. 

Mr. Silcox moved to approve the change in service hours as presented by Mr. Bell. Ms. 
Counihan seconded the motion, which was approved unanimously.  Mr. Bell stated that he 
was planning to implement the change to service hours in January. 

Rock Hall Facility Committee 

Mr. Silcox commented that he was unsure how much longer this committee would be 
needed.  The trustees discussed the Rock Hall facility and long term planning.   

Mr. Murphy arrived at 4:54 pm. 

Safety Committee 

Mr. Silcox stated that there was a discussion at a previous meeting where the intent was 
shared to hand off the items discussed to library staff and the executive director.  Mr. Bell 
noted that there had been a request from staff to have representation from the library staff 
on the safety committee. The trustees discussed the scope of responsibility of the 
committee and how library staff could take over the items the committee had identified. 



Executive Director Report 

Mr. Bell shared that the Rock Hall Lions Club had expressed interest in contributing 
towards the Rock Hall library facility, and that one of the identified items was a bike rack, 
but that permission would be required from the landlord to install the bike rack. The 
trustees discussed the contribution and possible factors around it. 

Mr. Bell informed the trustees that he had been certified as a librarian by the State of 
Maryland. 

Mr. Bell brought up Maryland Library Association (MLA) memberships, noting that they had 
been discussed at a previous meeting.  Mr. Bell stated that the organizational membership 
to MLA did not make financial sense, and that two staff members had expressed interest in 
joining MLA at this time.  The trustees discussed individual memberships.  Ms. Counihan 
stated support for professional organization memberships being paid by the library. 

Mr. Bell stated that December 12 would be a staff training half day and that the branches 
and main library would be closing at 1:00 pm.  Mr. Bell shared that the Chestertown Police 
Department would be presenting, and that lunch would be provided for staff. 

Mr. Bell informed the trustees that the service numbers for the partial service days 
(Columbus/Indigenous Peoples Day, Veterans Day, and Presidents’ Day) had been 
reviewed.  Mr. Bell noted that library visits on Presidents’ Day  were significantly less than 
the other two, and proposed that the library should be closed on Presidents’ Day, open on 
Columbus/Indigenous Peoples Day, and a determination on Veterans Day made at a later 
time.   The trustees discussed the proposal, including compensation for staff, current 
holiday closures, and other impacts on staff. After further discussion, the item was tabled 
until a more thorough proposal could be presented. 

Mr. Bell presented a volunteer policy and form.  Ms. Counihan noted that there was a 
question on the application form about being over or under 18, and asked for clarification if 
people under 18 were eligible to volunteer.  Mr. Bell stated that they were.  Ms. Counihan 
noted that some students might need documentation for their service learning 
requirement and asked if the library would be able to provide that. Mr. Bell stated that the 
library could. Ms. Counihan noted that there was not a note about length of commitment 
on the form.  

The trustees discussed the vetting of policies by the county attorney. 

Ms. Counihan asked if there had been discussion of how applicants would be vetted. Mr. 
Bell answered that there had been, but not a thorough discussion yet. 



Mr. Bell stated that the discussion of the executive secretary position would be deferred to 
the closed session. 

Mr. Bell updated the trustees on the hiring process noting that there had been a number of 
applicants for the Director of Branch Services position, a search committee had been 
determined, and that applicants would be reviewed after the holiday. 

Old Business 

Chestertown Library, Inc. Building 

Mr. Silcox noted that the county had not provided comments on the contract, and that the 
architect was warning that the project was at risk of being significantly behind.  Mr. Silcox 
stated that community partners would need to be included later in the process. 

New Business 

No new business was brought before the trustees. 

Closed Session 

Mr. Silcox moved to enter closed session.  Mr. Murphy seconded the motion, which was 
approved unanimously.   

The Board of Trustees entered closed session at 5:45 pm. 






